From: Zara Hanshaw

Sent: 04 July 2022 16:52

To: Megan O’Mara

Cc: Planning

Subject: NYM/2022/0390 Redmire Farm, Tranmire

Good afternoon Megan,

| have reviewed the SCAIL information submitted as part of this application and used it to complete the calculation.
By my calculations, the development is breaching the critical load for nitrogen deposition (>1%) for the North York
Moors SPA, SAC and SSSI, coming in at 26.99%, 26.61% and 26.61% respectively. This is showing different results
from the preliminary information provided in the SCAIL screenshots that have been submitted, so | have attached
my results and screenshots of my inputs in case there’s an error there! Also, the supporting agricultural information
states that there are 31 cows, but only 12 have been included in the SCAIL assessment; | have run the SCAIL
calculation on the basis of 12 cows. If the nitrogen deposition does exceeds 1% then there is a likely significant effect
on the adjacent SAC and SPA and therefore the development would contravene the Conservation of Habitats and



Species Regulations 2017, and would not be acceptable. As a SCAIL is only a simple assessment, | would therefore
recommend that a detailed air quality assessment is completed, by an air quality specialist.

Best wishes,

Zara Hanshaw ACIEEM
Assistant Ecologist

(she/her)

North York Moors National Park Authority
The Old Vicarage, Bondgate, Helmsley, York, YO62 5BP
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Site Information | Morth York Moors (SPA) bl
Region: England
Site Mame: Morth York Moors
Site Code: @ UK3006161
Designation Status: (21 SPA
Distance from Installation (m): @ G99
Receptor Type: Habitat
Grid Reference: 476B68.3,5105%4.1
Met Site: @ CHUR
Run Mode: @ Conservative
PMyg Percentile: @ Average
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Total Depositions/Concentrations and Exceedances *

Process Contribution (FC) at receptor edge 0.26085 1.40 0.094
Background concentration at receptor edge 2 1.49 18.20 1.49 (N:1.30|5:0.19)
Predicted Environmental 176 19.6 158
Concentration/Deposition (PEC)
Environmental Assessment Level Lower: 1 5.0 maxM: 0.47
or Crifical Load / Level @& Upper: 3 maxS: 0.15
® Pluvialis o
apricaria (Morth- minh: 0.18
western Europe - | Pluvialis apricaria
breeding) (Morth-western
Europe - breeding)
-ALTERNATIVE CRITICAL LOAD INFO
USE OWN THRE
% of relevant standard PC @ Lower: 27% 28% 19%
Upper: 8%
% of relevant standard PEC @ Lower: 176% (392% 336%
Upper: 59%
EXCEEDANCE = Lower: 0.76 14.60 11
Upper: No
exceedance
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Project Details
Project Notes @ Redmire Farm, Tranmire

e
Project Run Mode @ ® Conservative Met © Realistic Met

Location Details

Select Country @ England w

Installation Details

Installation @ 1 v

Installation Name @ | MIDDEN |

Installation Location @ _
4765950,510650 U Landranger ® i,y

Source Details

Source @ | 1 v|e

Source # Crpig O Poultry ® Cattle O User defined emissions
Mew or Existing Source @ | Existing V|

Source Mame 2 | Cattle shed |

Source Location @ Provides a link to GoogleMaps to check the location.

476550,510650 ' Landranger @y

Source Type (2 | Housing
i Type ' | Besf cows

Details 2 | Straw-bedded farmyard manure loose housing v
Livestock Number ' | 12 |
Housing Floor Area '} | 70 |m2
Mumber of days 2/ | 150 | T
Naturally Vented
Building Height |m
Fan Location | i
No. of Fans (optional) 2
Fan Diameter (2! metres
Fan Flowrate 12/ mi/s
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Source Type 2 | Housing v| 7
§ Type 1 | Beef cows V|
Details 2 | Straw-bedded farmyard manure loose housing
Livestock Number 2! | 12 |
Housing Floor Area '#/ | 70 | e
Mumber of days &/ | 150 |days
Maturally Vented
Building Height 3.2 | m
Fan Location ‘2 v
No. of Fans (optional) (2
Fan Diameter & metres
Fan Flowrate 2/ mi/s

§ Total emissions 12/

Running total of all emission

Pollutant  Source Emissions Units
sources
MH3: 47 47 (kg
BM gt 558 558 (ka)
odour: 1475501000 1475301000 (kOu)
Designated Site details:
Search Radius ® 10 -
No. of Designated 1
Sites @
Site No. Name Distance(km) Desi i C tey Easting MNorthing
1 Marth York Moors 0.093 SPa undefined 475868.3 510594.1
2 Morth York Moors 0.098 5581 undefined 476867.2 510595.4
2 Nerth York Moors 0.093 SAC undefined 476867.8 510593.3
4 Tranmire 1.203 5551 undefined 477366.2 511778.6
5 FAREcll S hake 5.392 5581 undefined 478328.9 505436.8
Haole Woods
5 Eher ik 5.393 SAC undefined 478332.3 505437.4
Hole Woods
7 B s O 5.07 ss51 undefined 471369.1 513036.3
Woods
8 Runswick Bay Fo1EZ SS5L undefined 480809.6 516718.7
3 S 7.382 s551 undefined 479704.3 517438.6
Mulgrave
10 Boulby Quarries 8.703 SS5L undefined 475475.4 519229.8
11 Back Hole 9.015 5581 undefined 481953.3 503151.2
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NH3: 47 47 (kg}
Bl 558 558 (kg
Odouir: 1475501000 1475301000 {kOw)

Designated Site details:

Morth Yorkshire Pen...

Search Radius @ 10 km
MNo. of Designated 11
Sites @
Site No. Name Distance(km} D i C ¥
1 North York Moors 0.099 SPA undefined
2 HNorth York Moars 0.099 5581 undefined
3 MNorth York Moors 0.099 SAC undefined
4 Tranmire 1,203 5551 undefined
Arnacliff & Park c
5 Hele Woods 5,392 5551 undefined
Arnecliff and Park .
6 e s 5.393 SAC undefined
7 ko Btk £.07 sss1 undefined
Woods
8 Runswick Bay 7.192 5551 undefined
3 Etitiea HoE 7.332 sss1 undefined
Mulgrave
10 Boulby Quarries 8.705 5551 undefined
11 Beck Hole 9.015 5551 undefined

myePayWindow

Easting
476868.3
476867.2
476867.8
477366.2

478328.9

478332.3

471369.1
480809.6
4739704.3

475478.4
481953.3

Northing
510594.1
510595.4
518593.9
511778.6

505436.8

505437.4

513036.3

516718.7

517438.6

519229.8
503151.2
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Site Name

Site Location

Habitat within site

Human Health Receptor Details

Select v | @ |
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Receptor Location
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